

# LOW LEONG LEONG

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



A visionary leader, Leong Leong combines his strong technical and detailing skills to lead his team through cutting-edge projects such as Reflections at Keppel Bay and Jewel at Changi Airport

## QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Architecture - 1986  
National University of Singapore  
Bachelor of Arts (Arch Studies) – 1983  
National University of Singapore

## LICENSE | AFFILIATIONS

Board of Architects, Singapore  
(BOA No. 1112)  
Singapore Institute of Architects (MSIA),  
Singapore  
Certified Universal Design Assessor - 2013  
Design for Safety Coordinator – 2010  
SPRING Singapore (Technical Committee  
on Architectural Works) – 2002 - 2004  
SIA Regulation, Codes and Standards  
(RCS) Subcommittee – 1991 - 2000

## SUMMARY

With over 32 years in architectural consultancy and building contractor firms, Leong Leong has achieved the right balance between design and technicalities. Leong Leong's people-focused approach has led to developing human-centric spatial planning for the construction of Gardens by the Bay, Reflections at Keppel Bay, and Orchard Central.

Leong Leong's keen eye to practical details and coordination foresight, has led him to oversee a team of architectural coordinators, drafters and BIM operators for many projects including international projects in Philippines and India. He joins SAA in June 2018 with large expertise in iconic residential, mixed-development and commercial projects.

## AWARDS

2018	BCA Construction Excellence Award for Leedon Residences BCA Universal Design GoldPlus Award for Corals at Keppel Bay
2017	BCA Construction Excellence Award for D'leedon Condominium BCA Construction Excellence Award for Skysuites at Anson
2016	BCA BIM Award for Corals at Keppel Bay
2015	BCA Universal Design Platinum Award for D'leedon Condominium BCA Construction Excellence Award for MarinaBay Suites
2014	BCA BIM Award for Mixed Development at 15 Cairnhill Road BCA Universal Design Platinum Award for The Interlace BCA Construction Excellence Award for The Interlace BCA Universal Design Platinum Award for Gardens by the Bay
2013	BCA Universal Design Award for Reflections at Keppel Bay
2006	BCA Best Buildability Design Award for Monterey Park Condominium

## EXPERIENCE

2018 -	ExxonMobil Jurong New Building, Singapore, S\$106m, GFA 12,968 sqm 6-storey Jurong New Building (JNB) comprising new control centre, mechanical workshop, tool room and staff lockers and demolition of existing multi-purpose hall (MPH), mechanical workshop, tool room and locker building Woodlands Health Campus, Singapore, S\$1.1b, GFA 256,171 sqm 6 blocks of 7-storey integrated health campus comprising community hospital, acute hospital, nursing home, and specialists outpatient clinic, and 5 basement level with 3 levels for car parking at Woodlands Drive
2014 - 2018	JEWEL at Changi Airport, Singapore
2016 - 2018	Robinson Towers, Singapore
2015 - 2016	NetApp, Bangalore, India
2014 - 2016	Corals at Keppelbay, Singapore Oasia Hotel Downtown, Singapore
2013 - 2015	Leedon Residences, Singapore Overseas Family School, Singapore
2011 - 2014	D'Leedon, Singapore The Skysuites at Anson, Singapore
2010 - 2013	The Interlace, Singapore Marina Bay Suites, Singapore
2010 - 2012	Gardens by the Bay, Singapore
2008 - 2011	Reflections at Keppelbay, Singapore
2007 - 2010	Marina Bay Residences, Singapore
2007 - 2009	Orchard Central, Singapore
2006 - 2009	Jurong Point 2 / The Centris, Singapore
2006 - 2008	City Square Residences, Singapore
2005 - 2008	Varsity Park Condominium, Singapore
2005 - 2007	CityLights Garden, Cebu, Philippines
2004 - 2007	ICON at Tanjong Pagar, Singapore
2003 - 2006	Tate Residences, Singapore
2003 - 2005	Monterey Park Condominium
2002 - 2004	The Gardens at Bishan, Singapore
2001 - 2004	Waterplace Condominium, Singapore
2000 - 2001	The Belleforte, Singapore Sunglades, Singapore
1995 - 2000	Causeway Point, Singapore
1989 - 1996	Comcentre III, Singapore
1986 - 1988	Leonie Condotel, Singapore